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The programme for our Convention this year at 
Halifax, September 13th, lUth, and l^th, largely centres around Sound Finan­
cing in Governments, and it is hoped to get the preliminary work definitely 
launched at the Halifax Convention. It would be esoecially helpful if you 
could arrange to shape your plans so as to be present with us at Halifax, and 
I need hardly say how greatly we covet your attendance at that time.

The widespread and gmuine interest in this under­
taking of the Chamber is evidenced in the thoughtful letters which I have 
received from the members of the Committee, and it is my earnest hope that 
we shall be able together to perform a service of permanent value to the 
economic life of our Dominion.

Yours very truly,
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